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From: panel_t/LEGCO
To:

Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 02:08PM
Subject: Fw: Re: operation territory of NT taxi

To:

From: "Eric KK TAM" <erictam@td.gov.hk>
Date: 01/30/2012 06:50PM

cc: panel_t@legco.gov.hk

Subject: Re: operation territory of NT taxi

Dear Cheung CK,
I refer to your email to the Legislative Council Secretariat on 27.12.2011.

Schedule 7 to the Road Traffic (Registration and Licensing of Vehicles)
Regulations (Cap. 374E) specifies in detail the permitted areas in which N.T.
taxis can operate. You may refer to the following link to learn such details:

http://www.legislation.gov.hk/blis ind.nsf/CurAllEngDoc/7DB4A118AF324D5
148257039000CDC74?0penDocument

While there are difficulties to summarise such detailed information onto a
handy map, there is a map in the following link showing the permitted
operating areas of NT taxis:

http://www.td.gov.hk/filemanager/en/content 449/2007 e.pdf

Also, there are sufficient traffic signs as shown below erected on roads to
advise motorists the end of the permitted area for N.T. taxis to operate.

Please contact me at 2829 5808 if you have further enquiries on the matter.

Best regards,
Eric Tam
Transport Department

To: <panel_t@legco.gov.hk>
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